Weiss, Cheryl HLTH:EX

Bfeaat e S e e —— it a = —-x]
From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX
Sent: December-21-13 8:29 PM
To: McKnight, Elaine L HLTH:EX
Cc: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Subject: . Fwd: Media Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - BCAS rumour Les Fisher; Michael MacDougall

FYI Elaine... Not sure how much you're looped in on this (ill flip you the material) but would MacDougéll be
replaced on the review committee or would they just continue the work without him?

Ryan Jabs
250-413-7121

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miniaci, Mario HLTH:EX" <Mario.Miniaci@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 21, 2013 at 8:09:29 PM PST

To: "Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX" <Ryan.Jabs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Loiacono, Sabrina HLTH:EX" <Sabrina.Loiacono@gov.be.ca>, "Brown, Stephen R
HLTH:EX" <Stephen.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "May, Stephen GCPE:EX"
<Stephen.May(@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - BCAS rumour Les Fisher; Michael
MacDougall

Is he taking leave from the review committee as well?
Mario
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2013, at 8:04 PM, "Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX" <Ryan.Jabs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI that Michael MacDougall is also a member of the fh review committee.

I don't expect the review to be effected by any change here as the review work is
not related to phsa's decision.

Ryan Jabs
250-413-7121

On Dec 21, 2013, at 7:17 PM, "Loiacono, Sabrina HLTH:EX"
<Sabrina.Loiacono@gov.be.ca> wrote:

The statement is fine and the approach is good.
S

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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From: Loiacono, Sabrina HLTH:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Jabs, Ryan GCPEIEX; Miniadl, Mario HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Cc: May, Stephen GCPEEX

Subject: Re: Media Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - BCAS rumour Les Fisher; Michael MacDougall

I'Hl run this past MTL.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphane on the TELUS network,

From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Sent; Saturday, December 21, 2013 11:31 AM

To: Loiacono, Sabrina HLTH:EX; Miniacl, Mario HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Cec: May, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Madia Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - RCAS rumour Les Fisher; Michael Mag[}ougaii

S13 '

----- Qriginal Messagg-»«--

From: Sauer, Darwin [mailto:Darwin.Saver@phsa.ca}

Sent: Saturday, December 21, 20713 9:53 AM

To: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; May, Stephen GCPEEX

Ce: Carwithen, Kelsie EHS:EX; Miniaci, Mario HLTH:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina
HLTH:EX; Harbord, Chris EHS:EX; XT:Kennedy, Theresa HLTH:IN;
XT:Pritchard, Lesley HLTH:IN

Subject: Re: Media Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - BCAS rumour Les Fisher;
wichael MacDougall

Hi,
I returned the ¢ali went through the bullets. Reporter did not want an interview,

Thanks

----- Original Message «---

From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX [maiito:Ryvan, Jabs@gov.be.ca)

Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2013 09:43 AM

To: May, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.May(@egov.be.ca>

Ce; Sauer, Darwin; Carwithen, Kelste EHS:EX; rvan abs@@rov.be.ca; Miniaci,
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Mario HLTH:EX <Mario.Miniaci@gov.bc.ca>; Loiacono, Sabrina HLTH:EX
<S8abrina.Loiacono(@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris EHS:EX

Subject: Re: Media Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - BCAS rumour Les Fisher;
Michael MacDougall

I've got the bullets. Will share Stephen

Ryan Jabs
250-413-7121

> On Dec 21, 2013, at 9:40 AM, "May, Stephen GCPE:EX"
<Stephen.May@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> 1 did not get a name - its the news desk.
>

> Can we get some bullets asap? Thanks.
>

b Original Message -----

> From: Sauer, Darwin [mailto:Darwin.Sauer@phsa.ca]

> Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2013 09:35 AM

> To: Carwithen, Kelsie EHS:EX; May, Stephen GCPE:EX

> Cc: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; Miniaci, Mario HLTH:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina
HLTH:EX; Harbord, Chris EHS:EX

> Subject: Re: Media Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - BCAS rumour Les Fisher;
Michael MacDougall

>

> 1 will follow up. The information is correct.

>

> What is the producer's name?

> eeee- Original Message -----

> From: Carwithen, Kelsie EHS:EX [mailto:Kelsie.Carwithen@bcehs.ca]

> Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2013 09:30 AM

> To: May, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.May(@gov.bc.ca>

> Ce: Carwithen, Kelsie EHS:EX; ryan.jabs@gov.bc.ca; Miniaci, Mario
HLTH:EX <Mario.Miniaci@gov.be.ca>; Loiacono, Sabrina HLTH:EX
<Sabrina.L.oiacono@gov.be.ca>; Sauer, Darwin; Harbord, Chris EHS:EX

> Subject: Re: Media Call - Global - 604 422 6494 - BCAS rumour Les Fisher;
Michael MacDougall

>

> Thanks Stephen - looping in Darwin who has more info.

>

> Kelsie Carwithen

> Manager, Media Relations

> BC Ambulance Service

> BC Emergency Health Services

>

>

>> 0n Dec 21, 2013, at 9:25 AM, "May, Stephen GCPE:EX"
<Stephen.May(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Just took a call from a Global producer regarding a rumour that Les Fisher
and Michael MacDougall have been put on administrative leave because of
some sort of impropriety, and that a 3rd party is coming in to investigate.

>>

>> She wanted the rumour confirmed. I said we had no information regarding
that - and that, at least to us, it is an unsubstantiated rumour at this point. I also
advised them to contact BCAS for follow-up.

>>
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>> Stephen
>
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